
 

 
 
 

Delegated Decisions by Cabinet Member for Adult 
Services 
 
Tuesday, 1 June 2010 at 12.00 pm 
County Hall 
 
 

Items for Decision 
 
The items for decision under individual Cabinet Members’ delegated powers are listed 
overleaf, with indicative timings, and the related reports are attached.  Decisions taken 
will become effective at the end of the working day on 9 June 2010 unless called in by 
that date for review by the appropriate Scrutiny Committee. 
 
Copies of the reports are circulated (by e-mail) to all members of the County Council. 
 
These proceedings are open to the public 
 

 
 
 
 
Note:  Date of next meeting: 20 July 2010 
 
 
 
 
If you have any special requirements (such as a large print version of 
these papers or special access facilities) please contact the officer 
named on the front page, but please give as much notice as possible 
before the meeting. 
 
 

 
Tony Cloke  
Assistant Head of Legal & Democratic Services May 2010 
 
 
Contact Officer: 

 
 
Kath Coldwell 
Tel: (01865) 815902; E-Mail: kath.coldwell@oxfordshire.gov.uk 

Public Document Pack



Page 2  
 

 

 

Items for Decision 
 

1. Declarations of Interest  

2. Questions from County Councillors  
 Any county councillor may, by giving notice to the Proper Officer by 9 am on the 

working day before the meeting, ask a question on any matter in respect of the 
Cabinet Member’s delegated powers. 
 
The number of questions which may be asked by any councillor at any one 
meeting is limited to two (or one question with notice and a supplementary 
question at the meeting) and the time for questions will be limited to 30 minutes in 
total. As with questions at Council, any questions which remain unanswered at the 
end of this item will receive a written response. 
 
Questions received after the despatch of the agenda, but before the deadline, will 
be shown on the Schedule of Addenda circulated at the meeting, together with any 
written response which is available at that time.  

 

3. Petitions and Public Address  
 EXEMPT ITEM 

It is RECOMMENDED that the public be excluded during consideration of the 
annex to report CMDAS4 since it is likely that if they were present during its 
consideration there would be disclosure of exempt information as defined in 
Part I of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended) and 
specified below in relation to that item: 

3. Information relating to the financial and business affairs of any particular person 
including the authority withholding that information 

and since it is considered that, in all the circumstances of the case, the public 
interest in maintaining the exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information, in that where information has been supplied in 
commercial confidence such disclosure would prejudice the commercial 
position of the parties involved. 
 

Note: The report itself does not contain exempt information and is therefore 
available to the public. 

The exempt information is contained in the restricted annex to the report that has 
been circulated only to those members and officers entitled to receive it. 

THE ANNEX HAS NOT BEEN MADE PUBLIC AND SHOULD BE REGARDED AS 
STRICTLY PRIVATE TO THOSE MEMBERS AND OFFICERS ENTITLED TO 
RECEIVE IT. 

  
 



Page 3  
 

 

4. Retender for Young People and Teenage Parent Services (Pages 1 - 
6) 

 12:00 
 
Contact Officer: John Terry, Project Manager, Children Young People & Families & 
Supporting People, Tel: (01865) 323103 
 
Forward Plan Ref: 2009/230 
 
The Cabinet Member for Adult Services is RECOMMENDED to confirm the 
award of contracts as follows:  

 
(a) Housing and related support for young families 
 

Stonham Home Group is awarded a contract for delivery of 11 units of 
housing and related support for young families, to be delivered in both 
the Vale of White Horse District and South Oxfordshire District, the 
contract term to be from 1 October 2010 to 31 March 2013 with the option 
to extend for a further 2 years. 

(b) Housing and related support for single homeless people aged 16-59 
years 

 
 St Mungo’s is awarded a contract for 27 units of housing and related 

support for single homeless people aged 16-59 years in West Oxfordshire 
District, the contract term to be from 1 October 2010 to 31 March 2013 
with the option to extend for a further 2 years. 

 
 
 
  

 

 

 
 
 
 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



CMDASJUN0110R021.doc 

Division(s): N/A 
 
 

CABINET MEMBER FOR ADULT SERVICES – 1 JUNE 2010 
 

PROVISION OF HOUSING AND RELATED SUPPORT SERVICES 
FOR YOUNG FAMILIES AGED 16-24 YEARS AND 

HOMELESS PEOPLE AGED 16-59 YEARS. 
 

Report by Director for Social & Community Services 
 

Reasons why Annex is Exempt 
 
1. The public should be excluded during discussion of Annex 1 to the report 

because its discussion in public would be likely to lead to the disclosure to 
members of the public present information in the following prescribed 
category: 
 
3. Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular 

person (including the authority holding that information)  
 
and since it is considered that, in all the circumstances of the case, the public 
interest in maintaining the exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information, in that where information has been supplied in 
commercial confidence such disclosure would prejudice the commercial 
position of the parties involved. 
 
Introduction 

 
Purpose of the Paper and Key Issues: 
 

2. To recommend the award of contracts for:  
 

(a) accommodation and support services for young families across the 
Vale of White Horse and South Oxfordshire; 

 
(b) accommodation and support services for single homeless people aged 

16-59 years in West Oxfordshire.  
 
3. In each case the contract term would be 1 October 2010 – 31 March 2013, 

with the option to extend for a further 2 years. 
 

Background 
 

4. In May 2009, the Supporting People Core Strategy Group and Oxfordshire’s 
Children and Young People’s Trust Board endorsed the proposed strategy for 
commissioning housing and related support for young people and young 
parents aged 16-24 years. This strategy set out the approach for improving 
the quality, effectiveness and value for money of these services. 

 

Agenda Item 4

Page 1



CMDAS4E 
 
 

CMDASJUN0110R021.doc 

5. The partners to this strategy are: 
 

- The Supporting People Partnership, which commissions housing related 
support services to help people achieve and sustain their independence. 
These services include specialist provision for young people and young 
parents aged 16-24 years. 

 
- Oxfordshire County Council’s Children, Young People and Families 

Directorate, which is responsible for ensuring that the following groups are 
adequately housed and supported: care leavers aged 16-17 who are living 
independently; unaccompanied asylum seeking children aged 16-17 years 
(UASC); UASC aged 18-21 who have no recourse to public funds; and 
care leavers who are unable to claim benefits because they are in further 
education. 

 
- Oxford City Council, Cherwell, South Oxfordshire, Vale of the White Horse 

and West Oxfordshire District Councils, who are responsible for providing 
housing for vulnerable young people assessed as homeless and in need. 
These duties are set out under the Homelessness Act 2002. The City and 
District Councils work in partnership with the County Council to fulfil their 
obligations. 

 
6. In June 2009 an Invitation to Tender called for bids for a range of housing 

related service provision across 5 service packages: 
 

- Service package 1: Reconnection and referral service in Oxford City 
- Service package 2: Housing and support for unaccompanied asylum 

seeking children in Oxfordshire 
- Service package 3: Supported lodgings service across Oxfordshire 
- Service package 4: Housing and support for high risk young people with 

multiple needs 
- Service package 5: Supported housing for single young people and 

young families across Oxfordshire. 
 
7. Following evaluation by the partner organisations, Oxford City Council agreed 

the award of the contract for service package 1, the Cabinet Member for 
Children, Young People & Families agreed the award of contracts for service 
packages 2, 3 and 4 and, in November 2009, the Cabinet Member for Adult 
Services agreed the award of the contracts for service package 5. 

 
8. However within service package 5, it was not possible to recommend the 

award of contract for two lots. These lots were a) 11 units of accommodation 
with housing related support for young families in South Oxfordshire and the 
Vale of White Horse and b) 8 units of young people’s accommodation with 
housing related support in West Oxfordshire. 

 
9. In the case of West Oxfordshire, the Supporting People partnership agreed to 

re-tender the 8 young people’s units together with 19 units of a service for 
homeless people aged 25-59, thus creating a hybrid service for single 
homeless people aged 16-59 years. Within this service, 19 units are allocated 
to young people and the remaining 8 units are allocated to people aged over-
25 years. The rationale for creating this hybrid service was that it would be 
more viable and more attractive to potential suppliers. 

Page 2



CMDAS4E 
 
 

CMDASJUN0110R021.doc 

The Tender Process 
 
10. An Invitation To Tender (ITT) for the two service lots was issued on 11 

January 2010 with a closing date of 19 February 2010. The ITT 
documentation provided full details of the procurement process which has 
been fully complied with by the evaluation team. 

 
11. The relevant District Councils were involved in the evaluation of the service 

lots and in making the recommendation. 
 
12. The tables in Annex 1 provide the following information: 
 

- The percentage scores achieved by each of the bidding organisations 
invited to the presentation stage. 

- The overall cost of the bids for the 2.5 year contracts. 
 

Financial Considerations 
 
13. Natalia Lachkou, Supporting People Programme Manager, confirms that as 

the budget holder for SHT211 from which these new contracts would be 
funded that these awards are within the budget allocation for the tender, for 
the duration of the contracts.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
14. The Cabinet Member for Adult Services is RECOMMENDED to confirm 

the award of contracts as follows:  
 
(a) Housing and related support for young families 

 

Stonham Home Group be awarded a contract for delivery of 11 
units of housing and related support for young families, to be 
delivered in both the Vale of White Horse District and South 
Oxfordshire District, the contract term to be from 1 October 2010 
to 31 March 2013 with the option to extend for a further 2 years. 

 
(b) Housing and related support for single homeless people aged 16-

59 years 
 

St Mungo’s be awarded a contract for 27 units of housing and 
related support for single homeless people aged 16-59 years in 
West Oxfordshire District, the contract term to be from 1 October 
2010 to 31 March 2013 with the option to extend for a further 2 
years. 

 
JOHN JACKSON 
Director for Social & Community Services 

Background Papers: Nil 
 
Contact Officer:  John Terry, Project Manager, Children Young People & 

Families & Supporting People, Tel: (01865) 323103 
April 2010 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 5

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Retender for Young People and Teenage Parent Services
	Annex 1 to R02


